## **Aqeel Israr**

**Assistant Professor** 

**NUST Business School** 

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Aquel Israr is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Aquel Israr has a PhD in Entrepreneurship. Dr. Aquel Israr has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Entrepreneurship	2014 - 2017
MBA in Marketing	2005 - 2007
BS in Computer Sciences	1999 - 2004
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2020- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2018 - 2018
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2018 - 2018
Graduate Teaching Assistant Universiti Utara Malaysia , Sintok, Kedah, Malaysia	2015 - 2016
Senior Lecturer Bahria University , Bahria University, Islamabad, Pakistan	2012 - 2017
Visiting Faculty Bahria University , Bahria University, Shangrila Road, E-8, Islamabad	2010 - 2012
Visiting Faculty International Islamic University, Islamabad , IIUI H-10, Islamabad	2010 - 2013
Awards	

**IBM** 2009

IBM, Account Manager for the year 2008